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MEMORANDUM 
TO: Mayor Gabriel and Council Members 

FROM: Council Member Douthit 

DATE: December 4, 2024 

SUBJECT: Grants to Agencies 

I would like to add the topic of council appropriated grants Administration to the work session. 

My goal is to discuss how they are awarded and the possibility of implementing a requirement for 
applicants to reapply annually. Discussion on the total allocation amount available and lastly the 
possibility of requiring an annual update/report from the grant recipients. 
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